
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 2/14/2014 1:52:59 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Metcalf presenation

https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/y l/url?uMittps://cpucftp.cpuc.ca.goy/&k@%2BViRuL0UtSJBpVrYi3EdG%3D°/

Amy Baker
Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691
amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:31 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
Subject: Re: Metcalf presenation

Should I call your office?

> On Feb 14,2014, at 4:30 PM, "Baker, Amy C." <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Sure
>
> Amy Baker
> Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval California
> Public Utilities Commission 
>415.703.1691
> amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml
> Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:29 PM
> To: Baker, Amy C.
> Subject: Re: Metcalf presenation

>

>
> Amy,
>
> Do you have a few minutes to discuss?
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith
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>415-828-5765
>
» On Feb 14, 2014, at 4:25 PM, "Baker, Amy C." <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
»
» Thanks Meredith. I let the Commissioner know I am having trouble getting the presentation and wanted me to 
let Brian know we would like to obtain it.

»
» Amy Baker
» Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval California 
» Public Utilities Commission 
>>415.703.1691 
» amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
»
»

■Original Message----
» From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
» Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:25 PM 
» To: Baker, Amy C.
» Subject: Re: Metcalf presenation

»

»
» Amy,
»
»I will know what we can provide by 4:30.
»
» Thanks, 
» Meredith
»
» On Feb 14, 2014, at 3:05 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com» wrote:
»
» Amy,
»
»I'm checking. I should know in next 30.
»
» Thanks, 
» Meredith
»
» On Feb 14, 2014, at 2:41 PM, "Baker, Amy C." <amy,baker@cpuc,ca.gov<mailto:amy,baker@cpucxa.gov» 
wrote:
»
» Hi Meredith,
»If you can't get me the presentation now, can you send the following from the presentation:
» A map showing where the shooter was located and the before and after shots of the substation pre/post grass 
removal.
»
» Thanks
»
» Amy Baker
» Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval California 
» Public Utilities Commission
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>>415.703.1691
» amv .baker@cpuc ,ca. gov<mailto: amy, baker@cpuc x a. gov>
»
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
» To learn more, please visit
» http://www.pge.coni/about/companY/privacY/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit
> http://www.pge.coim/about/companY/privacY/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/compaiiY/privacY/customer/
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